4-H Outdoor Committee Meeting- Minutes June 10, 2024 BHB @ 5:30

Attendance: Dave Hamilton, Katie Grady-Selby, Lisa Grady, Jana Gruber, Laurie and Bill Sullivan, Michelle Eckhart, Karyn Hamilton, Rob Pentecost, CJ Lassila, Lexi Foust, Chris Petre, Emily Scruggs, Lexi Foust, Larry & Val St. Clair, Lexie Edwards, Melissa Velin, Mat Walter, Shilo Johnson, James Sneider, Teresa Lane, Daisy Feight, Michaela Stewart

Minutes from April: *Stand as approved.*

Suspend Normal Business to talk Matt from Tizer Meeting- Matt didn't show up for the meeting.

Superintendent Reports:

- ▶ Beef Weigh in yesterday went great with 19 steers. All kids met the required workshops.
- ➤ Dairy Everyone is on track for this project.
- \triangleright Dog Kids are practicing, and June 21^{st} is the last day they can professionally groom their dogs. June 29^{th} they will have a judge come to practice agility for fair.
- ➤ Goat *All kids are doing good.*
- \triangleright Herdsmanship N/A
- ➤ Horse Practice horse show was last weekend. Becky had 5 kids not make the required workshops and she held 16 clinics and 5 workshops.
- \triangleright Livestock Judging N/A
- ➤ Poultry *Last meeting will be June 14th with prep for fair.*
- ➤ Rabbit *Last meeting will be June 24th with prep for fair.*
- ➤ Round Robin Going great and will work to have all species show out front under one tent.
- \triangleright Sheep Last workshop is July 12^{th} with what to expect for fair.
- ➤ Swine Open scale night June 11th from 6-7 and had 2 kids did not make the required workshops.
- Extension Report June 24th fair entry closes at 10:59pm and all payments are due by 5pm. Lexi will send reports the next morning to all sups to review and have the lists.
- > Other Reports:

Old Business:

- Vet Checks- Jana has Travis set to show up on Tuesday from 2-6pm to do vet checks on all large animals before going to their pens. All sups should do messaging that all animals must come through the line at the BHB and not unload directly into the multi-purpose building. Augusta will need to tell Dave that morning what time they will be there so Travis can run down and check their animals.
- Beef Panels Chris said they are done this week Thursday or Friday. A dad from the Augusta area will be hauling back on a semi.
- Adjustments of project fees for 24/25 4-H Year- *Place holder for discussion in August for next year*.
- Processors Discussed who is going to be processing. Committee decided and Katie agreed to send an e-mail to K&S, Old Salt, Tizer Meats, and MT City Meats detailing who will they be a

processor at this years fair, due date for cut sheets, and other pertain information. Chris let everyone know that his feedlot can not house any beef after fair this year.

New Business:

• Fair planning needs- Jana mentioned again that we need more garbage cans and bags. Dave is working with Kevin for more cans and he got the dumpster moved to the East side of the BHB. We need gloves purchased for cleaning of the BHB. Lexi and Dave will work on getting a sheet together to detail information about resale verses re-bid. Becky needs the stand for the horse show. Daisy asked about dairy staying and Chris and Larry will work on a spot for them. Poultry and dog would like speakers to use and Lauri is also starting show on the 21st at 8 am instead of 10:30 am.

Announcements:

- Outdoor Meeting July 1st / 5:30 @ BHB
- Council Meeting June 12th / 6:00 @ BHB
- Others